
 
 

 
 

REDACTED - FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION 
 
 
 
June 24, 2016 
 
Marlene H. Dortch 
Secretary 
Federal Communications Commission 
445 12th Street, S.W. 
Washington, DC 20554 
 
ATTENTION: WIRELINE COMPETION BUREAU 
 
RE: Form 481 ETC filing pursuant to Sections 54.313 and 54.422 
  SAC 361499, MN, Crosslake Communications 
  Connect America Fund WC Dockets 10-90, 11-42 and 14-58 
 
Dear Ms. Dortch: 
 
Pursuant to Sections 54.313 and 54.422 of the Commission’s Rules, please accept the 
attached FCC Form 481 of Crossslake Communications, MN, SAC 361499 (the 
“Company”) for filing with the Commission.   
 
The Company is filing the attached redacted version via ECFS. 
 
 
Kindly direct any questions regarding this transmittal to the undersigned.  Thank you. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Pamela Hintz 

 
Senior Telecommunications Consultant 
phintz@otcpas.com 
(651) 621-8535 
 
Enclosures  
 

mailto:phintz@otcpas.com
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FCC Form 481 - Carrier Annual Reporting OMB Control o  3060-0986 OMB Control o  3060-0819 

ul  013

<010> Study Area Code
  

<015> Study Area Name
 

<020> Program Year
 

<030> Contact Name:  Person USAC should contact 
with questions about this data 

 <035> Contact Telephone Number:  
Number of the person identified in data line <030>  

 
<039> Contact Email Address:  

Email of the person identified in data line <030>
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<010> Study Area Code 

 

<015> Study Area Name  

<020> Program Year  

<030> Contact Name - Person USAC should contact regarding this data  

<035> Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line 
<030> 

 

<039> Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line 
<030> 

 

<400> 

  
Select from the drop-down list to indicate how you would like to report 
voice complaints (zero or greater) for voice telephony service in the prior 
calendar year for each service area in which you are designated an ETC for 
any facilities you own, operate, lease, or otherwise utilize. 
 

<410> Complaints per 1000 customers for fixed voice 

 <420> Complaints per 1000 customers for mobile voice 
 

 
<430> 

Select from the drop-down list to indicate how you would like to report 
end-user customer complaints (zero or greater) for broadband service in 
the prior calendar year for each service area in which you are designated  
an ETC for any facilities you own, operate, lease, or otherwise utilize. 
 

 

<440> 

<450> 

Complaints per 1000 customers for fixed broadband 

Complaints per 1000 customers for mobile broadband  
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<010> Study Area Code 

 

<015> Study Area Name 

<020> Program Year  

<030> Contact Name - Person USAC should contact regarding this data  

<035> Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line <030>  

<039> Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030> 
 

 
 
Complete the items below to note compliance with five year service quality plan (pursuant to 47 CFR § 54.202(a)) and, for privately held carriers, ensuring 
compliance with the financial reporting requirements set forth in 47 CFR § 54.313(f)(2). I further certify that the information reported on this form and in 
the documents attached below is accurate. 
 
                      Progress Report on 5 Year Plan 
(3009) Carrier certifies to 54.313(f)(1)(iii)   

 
(3010A) Milestone Certification {47 CFR § 54.313(f)(1)(i)}   

 
(3010B) Please Provide Attachment Name of Attached Document Listing Required 

Information 
 

(3012A) Community Anchor Institutions {47 CFR § 
54.313(f)(1)(ii)} 

  

(3012B) Please Provide Attachment Name of Attached Document Listing Required 
Information 

 

(3013) Is your company a Privately Held ROR Carrier {47 CFR 
§ 54.313(f)(2)} 

    (Yes/No)  
 

(3014) If yes, does your company file the RUS annual report 
 
Please check these boxes to confirm that the 
attached PDF, on line 3017, contains the required 
information pursuant to § 54.313(f)(2) compliance 
requires: 

(Yes/No)  
 

(3015) Electronic copy of their annual RUS reports 
(Operating Report for Telecommunications 
Borrowers) 

  
 

(3016) Document(s) with Balance Sheet, Income Statement 
and Statement of Cash Flows 

  
 

(3017) If the response is yes on line 3014, attach your 
company's RUS annual report and all required 
documentation 

Name of Attached Document Listing Required 
Information 

 

(3018) If the response is no on line 3014, s your company 
audited? 
If the response is yes on line 3018, please check the 
boxes below to confirm your submission on line 
3026 pursuant to § 54.313(f)(2), contains: 

                 (Yes/No)  
 

(3019) Either a copy of their audited financial statement; or 
(2) a financial report in a format comparable to RUS 
Operating Report for Telecommunications Borrowers 

  
 

(3020) Document(s) for Balance Sheet, Income Statement 
and Statement of Cash Flows 

  
 

(3021) Management letter and/or audit opinion issued by 
the independent certified public accountant that 
performed the company’s financial audit. 
If the response is no on line 3018, please check the 
boxes below to confirm your submission on line 
3026 pursuant to § 54.313(f)(2), contains: 

  
 

(3022) Copy of their financial statement which has been 
subject to review by an independent certified public 
accountant; or 2) a financial report in a format 
comparable to RUS Operating Report for 
Telecommunications Borrowers 

  
 

(3023) Underlying information subjected to a review by an 
independent certified public accountant 

  
 
 

(3024) Underlying information subjected to an officer 
certification. 

  
 
 

(3025) Document(s) for Balance Sheet, Income Statement 
and Statement of Cash Flows 

  
 
 

(3026) Attach the worksheet listing required information Name of Attached Document Listing Required 
Information 
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<010> Study Area Code 
<015> Study Area Name 
<020> Program Year 
<030> Contact Name - Person USAC should contact regarding this data 
<035> Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line <030> 
<039> Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030> 
 
4005 Rural Broadband Experiment 
 
Authorized Rural Broadband Experiment (RBE) recipients must address the certification for public interest obligations, provide a list of newly served 
community anchor institutions, and provide a list of locations where broadband has been deployed. 
 
Public Interest Obligations – FCC 14-98 (paragraphs 26-29, 78) 
Please address Line 4001 regarding compliance with the Commission’s public interest obligations.  All RBE participants must provide a response to Line 4001.   

4001. Recipient certifies that it is offering broadband to the identified locations meeting the requisite public 
interest obligations consistent with the category for which they were selected, including broadband speed, 
latency, usage capacity, and rates that are reasonably comparable to rates for comparable offerings in urban 
areas? 

 
 

   
Community Anchor Institutions – FCC 14-98 (paragraph 79) 
   
4003a. RBE participants must provide the number, names, and addresses of community anchor institutions to 
which they newly deployed broadband service in the preceding calendar year.  On this line, please respond 
(yes – attach new community anchors, no – no new anchors) to indicate whether this list will be provided. 

 
 

   
If yes to 4003A, please provide a response for 4003B. 
   
4003b. Provide the number, names and addresses 
of community anchor institutions to which the 
recipient newly began providing access to 
broadband service in the preceding calendar year. 

Name of Attached Document Listing Required Information 
  

 

   
Broadband Deployment Locations – FCC 14-98 (paragraph 80) 
   
4004a. Attach a list of geocoded locations to 
which broadband has been deployed as of the 
June 1st immediately preceding the July 1st filing 
deadline for the FCC Form 481. 

 
 
Name of Attached Document Listing Required Information 
 

 
 
 

   
4004b. Attach evidence demonstrating that the 
recipient is meeting the relevant public service 
obligations for the identified locations.  Materials 
must at least detail the pricing, offered broadband 
speed and data usage allowances available in the 
relevant geographic area. 

 
 
 
Name of Attached Document Listing Required Information 
 

 

   
  

                                                                                                                                                                    FCC Form 481 (4005) Rural Broadband Experiment Additional Documentation
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Page 

Page 

Certification - Reporting Carrier FCC Form 481
Data Collection Form OMB Control No.  3060-0986/OMB Control No.  3060-0819

uly 2013

<010> Study Area Code

<015> Study Area Name

<020> Program Year

<030> Contact Name - Person USAC should contact regarding this data

<035> Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line <030>

<039> Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE REPORTING CARRIER, IF THE REPORTING CARRIER IS FILING ANNUAL REPORTING ON ITS OWN BEHALF:

Printed name of Authorized Officer:

Certification of Officer as to the Accuracy of the Data Reported for the Annual Reporting for CAF or LI Recipients

Name of Reporting Carrier:

Signature of Authorized Officer: Date

I certify that I am an officer of the reporting carrier  my responsibilities include ensuring the accuracy of the annual reporting re uirements for universal service support 
recipients  and, to the best of my knowledge, the information reported on this form and in any attachments is accurate

Title or position of Authorized Officer:

Telephone number of Authorized Officer:   

Study Area Code of Reporting Carrier: Filing Due Date for this form:

 

 

 

Persons willfully making false statements on this form can be punished by fine or forfeiture under the Communications Act of 1934,  47 U.S.C. §§ 502, 503(b), or fine or imprisonment 
under Title 18 of the United States Code, 18 U.S.C. § 1001.   

 

Pamela Hintz

2017

phintz@otcpas.com

CROSSLAKE TEL CO

6516218535 ext.

361499
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Certification - Agent / Carrier FCC Form 481
Data Collection Form OMB Control No.  3060-0986/OMB Control No.  3060-0819

July 2013

<010> Study Area Code

<015> Study Area Name

<020> Program Year

<030> Contact Name - Person USAC should contact regarding this data

<035> Contact Telephone Number - Number of person identified in data line <030>

<039> Contact Email Address - Email Address of person identified in data line <030>

 

 

 

Certification of Agent Authorized to File Annual Reports for CAF or LI Recipients on Behalf of Reporting Carrier

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE AUTHORIZED AGENT:

Telephone number of Authorized Agent or Employee of Agent:   

Signature of Authorized Agent or Employee of Agent:

Name of Authorized Agent Firm:

I, as agent for the reporting carrier, certify that I am authorized to submit the annual reports for universal service support recipients on behalf of the reporting carrier; I have provided 
the data reported herein based on data provided by the reporting carrier; and, to the best of my knowledge, the information reported herein is accurate.

Date:

Name of Authorized Agent Employee:

Title or position of Authorized Agent or Employee of Agent

Name of Reporting Carrier:

Study Area Code of Reporting Carrier: Filing Due Date for this form: 

Printed name of Authorized Officer:

Name of Reporting Carrier:

Study Area Code of Reporting Carrier:

Title or position of Authorized Officer:

Telephone number of Authorized Officer:   

Filing Due Date for this form: 

TO BE COMPLETED BY THE REPORTING CARRIER, IF AN AGENT IS FILING ANNUAL REPORTS ON THE CARRIER'S BEHALF:

Certification of Officer to Authorize an Agent to File Annual Reports for CAF or LI Recipients on Behalf of Reporting Carrier

I certify that (Name of Agent)_______________________________________________________ is authorized to submit the information reported on behalf of the reporting carrier.  I 
also certify that I am an officer of the reporting carrier; my responsibilities include ensuring the accuracy of the annual data reporting requirements provided to the authorized 
agent; and, to the best of my knowledge, the reports and data provided to the authorized agent is accurate.

Date:

Name of Authorized Agent:

Signature of Authorized Officer:

 

 

 

Persons willfully making false statements on this form can be punished by fine or forfeiture under the Communications Act of 1934,  47 U.S.C. §§ 502, 503(b), or fine or imprisonment 
under Title 18 of the United States Code, 18 U.S.C. § 1001.   

 

Persons willfully making false statements on this form can be punished by fine or forfeiture under the Communications Act of 1934,  47 U.S.C. §§ 502, 503(b), or fine or imprisonment under Title 
18 of the United States Code, 18 U.S.C. § 1001.   

 

Pamela Hintz

07/01/2016

2017

Consultant

phintz@otcpas.com

2186922777 ext.

361499

6516218511 ext.

06/16/2016

361499

Local Manager

CROSSLAKE TEL CO

Debby Floerchinger

6516218535 ext.

CROSSLAKE TEL CO

06/16/2016

07/01/2016

CERTIFIED ONLINE

Tom Campbell

Olsen Thielen

Olsen Thielen

Olsen Thielen

CERTIFIED ONLINE

361499

CROSSLAKE TEL CO
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS (SAC 361499)
FCC FORM 481

PROGRESS REPORT ON SERVICE QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN

LINE 112 – FIVE YEAR PLAN OR PROGRESS REPORT

Pursuant to Section 54.313(a)(1) of the Commission’s rules, this document and the associated 
attachment(s) collectively comprise the required annual progress report (the “Progress Report” or 
the “Report”) of Crosslake Communications (SAC 361499) (hereinafter, the “Company”).   As 
required by the Commission’s rules, the Report details the Company’s progress towards meeting 
those targets detailed in the Company’s Five-Year Build-Out Plan (the “Five-Year Plan”) filed 
with the Commission as part of the Company’s 2014 FCC Form 481 submission. This year’s 
Report describes improvements and additions that were made to the Company’s network during 
Calendar Year 2015 and is intended to serve in satisfying Line 112 reporting requirements 
associated with the Company’s Program Year 2017 FCC Form 481. As further required by the 
Commission’s rules, a copy of this Progress Report, along with the Company’s FCC Form 481 is 
also being filed with the applicable State Utilities Commission(s) in support of the Company’s 
annual ETC Certification.1

As more fully described below, during Calendar Year 2015, the Company’s aggregate annual 
Capital and Operating expenditures associated with the maintenance and improvement of its 
network significantly exceeded the level of Federal high cost support that the Company received 
during the year.   Specifically, during Calendar Year 2015, the Company was the recipient of 
$330,474 in Federal high cost support while total Capital and Operating expenditures associated 
with network maintenance and improvements were $1,803,077.

During 2015, the Company’s Total Capital expenditures associated with improvements that it 
made to its network exceeded those originally forecasted in its 5-Year Plan.  Specifically, while 
the Company’s 5-Year Plan forecasted $112,000 in Capital improvements for Calendar Year 
2015, the Company’s actual total expenditures for the year were $232,565.   In addition to two 
County Road rebuild projects, CSAH 3, which was completed ahead of schedule in 2014, and
CSAH 36, which was completed in 2015, during Calendar Year 2015 the Company also 
commenced a large-scale electronics replacement project which the Company expects to 
complete during 2016.  Total 2015 expenditures for that project were $138,000. 

LINE 113 – MAPS DETAILING PROGRESS TOWARDS MEETING PLAN TARGETS

Map(s) detailing the Company’s 2015 network improvement locations are included as 
Attachment A to this Report.

1 Pursuant to Section 54.313(a) of the Commission’s Rules “States that desire eligible telecommunications carriers ( ) g
to receive support pursuant to the high-cost program must file an annual certification with the Administrator and the pp p g p g
Commission stating that all federal high-cost support provided to such carriers within that State was used in the g g pp p
preceding calendar year and will be used in the coming calendar year only for the provision, maintenance, and p g y g y y
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.”

REDACTED - FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION



LINE 114 thru 117 UNIVERSAL SERVICE

The Company Has Used and Will Use Universal Service Support Only for the Intended 
Purposes

Section 254(e) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended (the “Act”), requires that 
Eligible Telecommunication Carriers (“ETCs”) use Universal Service support (“USF”) “only for 
the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is 
intended.”2

In its USF/ICC Transformation Order, the FCC clarified that prior to making the Section 254(e) 
certifications, states should conduct a “rigorous examination of the factual information” 
contained in the annual Section 54.313 reports, of which the five-year network improvement 
plan and annual progress reports are a part, in determining whether they can certify that carriers’ 
support has been used and will be used only for the purpose for which the support was intended.3
In that order, the FCC said that it would also use the reports to verify certifications filed by ETCs 
that are not state-designated.4 In this context, the Commission stated, “[i]n light of the public 
interest obligations we adopt in this Order, a key component of this [Section 254(e)] certification 
will now be that support is being used to maintain and extend modern networks capable of 
providing voice and broadband service.”5

In this regard, the Company’s Five-Year Plan, and the Progress Report filed herewith, serve to 
demonstrate how the Company has used, and intends to use, Universal Service support for 
improvements and upgrades to its network as well as for the provisioning and maintenance of 
those facilities and services for which support is intended.

Federal universal service support received by the Company and other rural incumbent local 
exchange carriers plays an integral role in terms of a carrier’s ability to provide quality and 
affordable telecommunications services to customers in high-cost rural areas. The Company, like 
other rural providers, depends upon Federal universal service support to provision and maintain 
network facilities required to provide its rural customers with quality, yet affordable, voice and 
broadband services. 

It should be noted that in addition to Capital expenditures associated with network expansion and 
improvements, there are also operational costs associated with the provisioning and maintenance 
of supported facilities and services that the Company was unable to recover through Federal 
high-cost support due to its large Capital investment in its network.   Specifically, during 
Calendar Year 2015, the Company’s total Operating expenditures associated with facilities and 
services furnished within the Company’s study area that were eligible for Universal Service 
Support were $1,570,512.

2 47 U.S.C. § 254(e)
3 47 C.F.R. § 54.314(b) 
4 See USF/ICC Transformation Order at Para. 612. 
5 Id.
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As described above, total universal service high cost support received by the Company during 
Calendar Year 2015 was $330,474 while total Capital and Operating expenditures for eligible 
services and facilities during the year were $1,803,077. As such, the Company’s total cost to
operate, maintain and improve its network greatly exceeded support amounts received during the 
Calendar Year.

Pursuant to reporting obligations required by applicable State Public Utility Commissions, Table 
1 is a summary that is intended to quantify and qualify the Company’s 2015 Capital and 
Operating expenditures associated with the Company’ use of Federal High Cost Universal
Service Support. While the Capital Expenses described below represent actual expenditures by 
wire center note that Universal Service Support and Operating Expenses have been allocated 
based on wire center line counts.

Table 1:  Universal Support Spending by Category

2015 Universal Service Support was Used for and to Improve

Wire
Universal 
Service Capital Expenses Operating Expenses

Center Support Service Capacity Coverage Service Capacity Coverage

Crosslake $             330,474 $232,565 $           - $           - $97,909 $          -   $             -
Totals $             330,474 $232,565 $           - $           - $97,909 $            - $             -

As final support for its funding, the Company has included more detailed accountings of 2015
forecasted versus actual expenditures associated with Capital additions and improvements to its 
network in Tables 2 and 3 below.  Such amounts have been broken out by wire center and 
supported service.

Table 2:  Crosslake wire center

Wire Center
Description of Capital

Improvement

2015 Capital Expenditures

Project # 5-Year Plan Forecasted Actual 

1 Crosslake CSAH 3 $                              12,000 $                                      -   

2 Crosslake CSAH 36 $                            100,000 $                              94,565 

3 Crosslake E7 Conversion $                                       - $                            138,000 

Totals $                            112,000 $                            232,565 

As detailed in this Report, during Calendar 2015, 100 percent of Universal Service Support received by 
the Company was used for Capital additions to its network and for network support and operations.
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Page 1 of 2
SAC: 361499
State: MN
Crosslake Tel Co
Form 481 Line No. 510 Compliance with Service Quality Standards and Consumer Protection
_____________________________________________________________________________________

As required by MN. Rule “7812.0700 Minnesota General Service Quality Requirements. Subpart 1” the local
services provided by Crosslake Tel Co are provided under internal company operating procedures and
publically available tariffs which are in compliance with applicable Minnesota Public Utility Commission
orders and rules including:

7810.0100 DEFINITIONS. 
7810.0200 SCOPE. 
7810.0300 STATUTORY AUTHORITY. 

RECORDS AND REPORTS 
7810.0400 RETENTION OF RECORDS. 
7810.0500 DATA TO BE FILED WITH THE COMMISSION. 
7810.0600 REPORT TO COMMISSION ON SERVICE DISRUPTION. 
7810.0900 LOCATION OF RECORDS. 

CUSTOMER RELATIONS 
7810.1000 INFORMATION AVAILABLE TO CUSTOMER AND PUBLIC. 
7810.1100 COMPLAINT PROCEDURES. 
7810.1200 RECORD OF COMPLAINT. 

CUSTOMER BILLING; DEPOSIT AND GUARANTEE REQUIREMENTS 
7810.1400 CUSTOMER BILLING. 
7810.1500 DEPOSIT AND GUARANTEE REQUIREMENTS. 
7810.1600 DEPOSIT. 
7810.1700 GUARANTEE OF PAYMENT. 

DISCONNECTION OF SERVICE; SERVICE DELAY 
7810.1800 PERMISSIBLE SERVICE DISCONNECTIONS WITH NOTICE. 
7810.1900 PERMISSIBLE SERVICE DISCONNECTIONS WITHOUT NOTICE. 
7810.2000 NONPERMISSIBLE REASONS TO DISCONNECT SERVICE. 
7810.2100 MANNER OF DISCONNECTION. 
7810.2200 RECONNECTION OF SERVICE. 
7810.2300 NOTICE REQUIREMENTS. 
7810.2400 BILL DISPUTES. 
7810.2500 ESCROW PAYMENTS. 
7810.2600 WAIVING RIGHT TO DISCONNECT; EMERGENCY STATUS. 
7810.2800 DELAY IN INITIAL SERVICE OR UPGRADE. 

DIRECTORIES 
7810.2900 CONTENT OF DIRECTORIES. 
7810.3000 DIRECTORY ASSISTANCE. 
7810.3100 CHANGES OR ERROR OF LISTED NUMBER. 

ENGINEERING 
7810.3200 CONSTRUCTION OF TELEPHONE PLANT. 
7810.3300 MAINTENANCE OF PLANT AND EQUIPMENT. 
7810.3900 EMERGENCY OPERATIONS. 
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SAC: 361499
State: MN
Crosslake Tel Co
Form 481 Line No. 510 Compliance with Service Quality Standards and Consumer Protection
_____________________________________________________________________________________

INSPECTIONS, TESTS, SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
7810.4100 ACCESS TO TEST FACILITIES. 
7810.4300 ACCURACY REQUIREMENTS. 
7810.4900 ADEQUACY OF SERVICE. 
7810.5000 UTILITY OBLIGATIONS. 
7810.5100 TELEPHONE OPERATORS. 
7810.5200 ANSWERING TIME. 
7810.5300 DIAL SERVICE REQUIREMENTS. 
7810.5400 INTEROFFICE TRUNKS.
7810.5500 TRANSMISSION REQUIREMENTS. 
7810.5800 INTERRUPTIONS OF SERVICE. 
7810.5900 CUSTOMER TROUBLE REPORTS. 
7810.6000 PROTECTIVE MEASURES. 
7810.6100 SAFETY PROGRAM. 

Crosslake Tel Co is in compliance with Federal CPNI rules, Red Flag Rules and other Federal and State 
requirements governing the protection of Customer’s privacy. 
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SAC: 361499 
State: MN 
Crosslake Tel Co  
Form 481 Line No. 610 Description of Functionality in Emergency Situations  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Crosslake Tel Co pursuant to MN  Rule “7810.390 Emergency Operations” has: 

Established reasonable provisions to meet emergencies resulting from failures of lighting or power 
service, sudden and prolonged increases in traffic, illness of operators or from fire, storm, or acts of 
God including provisions for emergency power that meet or exceed the rule requirement to provide: 

o A minimum of four hours of battery service in each central office. 
o A permanently installed power unit in exchanges exceeding 5000 lines. 
o Mobile power units that can be delivered on short notice and which can be readily. 

connected in offices without installed emergency power facilities. 

 

Has informed employees as to the procedures to be followed, including reasonable rerouting of 
traffic around damaged facilities and the deployment of emergency power, in the event of 
emergency in order to prevent or mitigate interruption or impairment of telecommunications 
service. 
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SAC: 361499 
State: MN 
Crosslake Tel Co 
Form 481 Line No. 1010 Descriptive document for Voice Services Rate Comparability 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Line 1010 – Description of Voice Services Rate Comparability: Provide a detailed description of how 
your pricing of fixed voice services is no more than two standard deviations above the applicable 
national average urban rate for voice service, as published annually by the Wireline Competition 
Bureau, as required in 47 C.F.R. § 54.313(a)(10). 

On April 5, 2016 the Wireline Competition Bureau announced results of the Urban Rate Survey for Voice 
Services as part of FCC Public Notice DA 16-362. Referenced in this public notice are the results required 
to meet the rate comparability as noted: 

“Based on the survey results, the reasonable comparability benchmark for voice services is $41.07.3 

3 Id. at 17694, para. 84.” 
 
As required Crosslake Tel Co hereby certifies that its current fixed voice services for residential subscribers as 
defined in the USF/ICC Transformation Order is below $41.07. 
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SAC: 361499 
State: MN 
Crosslake Tel Co 
Form 481 Line No. 1030 Descriptive document for Broadband Service Rate Comparability 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Line 1030 – Description of Broadband Service Rate Comparability: Provide a detailed description of how 
your pricing of a Broadband service meeting the Commission’s Public Interest Obligations is no more 
than the applicable benchmark, as published annually by the Wireline Competition Bureau, pursuant to 
47 C.F.R. § 54.313(a)(12). 

On April 5, 2016 the Wireline Competition Bureau announced the results of the Urban Rate Survey for 
Broadband Service as part of FCC Public Notice DA 16-362. Referenced in this public notice are the 
results required to meet the rate comparability as noted: 

“Based on the survey results, the reasonable comparability benchmark calculations for broadband services 
can be calculated at http://www.fcc.gov/encyclopedia/urban=rate-survey-data.” 

 
As required Crosslake Tel Co hereby certifies that it offers a Broadband service to residential subscribers at 
pricing that is no more than the applicable benchmark rate. 
 

REDACTED - FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION



Page 1 of 3 
SAC: 361499 
State: MN 
Crosslake Tel Co 
Form 481 Line No. 1210 Lifeline Plans Terms and Conditions 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Crosslake Tel Co does adhere to all Federal Lifeline eligibility rules and regulations as well as Minnesota 
Administrative Rule “7817.0400 - Eligibility for Telephone Assistance Credits” which states: 
 
Minnesota Administrative Rule 237 Chapter 7817.0400 
 

Subpart 1. Information provided.  Each local service provider shall annually mail a notice of the 
availability of the telephone assistance plan to each residential subscriber in a regular billing.  If a 
subscriber has chosen to receive the regular billing other than through U.S. mail, the local service 
provider shall send the notice in a regular billing using the delivery method chosen by the subscriber for 
delivery of the regular billing.  The notice must state the following:  YOU MAY BE ELIGIBLE FOR 
ASSISTANCE IN PAYING YOUR TELEPHONE BILL IF YOU RECEIVE BENEFITS FROM CERTAIN LOW-INCOME 
ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS OR MEET CERTAIN INCOME LIMITS.  FOR MORE INFORMATION OR AN 
APPLICATION FORM PLEASE CONTACT   

(local service provider) .  On request, the local service provider shall mail to a person an 
application form developed by the commission and the Department of Commerce, and a brochure that 
describes the telephone assistance plan’s eligibility requirements and application process. 

 
Subpart 2. Application process.  On completing and signing the application certifying under penalty of 
perjury that the information provided by the applicant is true and that the statutory criteria for eligibility 
are satisfied, the applicant must return it to the local service provider for enrollment in the telephone 
assistance plan.  An application may be made by the subscriber, the subscriber’s spouse, or a person 
authorized by the subscriber to act on the subscriber’s behalf. 

 Subpart 4. Eligibility criteria.  To be eligible for a telephone assistance credit the applicant must: 
  A.  be a subscriber who resides in Minnesota or has moved to Minnesota and intends to remain; and 
  B.  be eligible for the federal Lifeline telephone service discount. 

Subpart 7. Applicant and recipient responsibilities.  Each applicant and each recipient shall provide current 
information to the local service provider about permanent changes that affect the applicant’s or recipient’s 
eligibility. 

 Subpart 8. Local service provider responsibilities. 
A.  A local service provider shall begin providing telephone assistance credits to an applicant in the 
earliest possible billing cycle but not later than the second billing cycle following submission of a 
completed application demonstrating eligibility.  If certified, the local service provider shall notify the 
applicant by, for example, placing telephone assistance credits on the bill. 
B.  If an applicant is denied eligibility, the local service provider shall notify the applicant in writing of 
the reasons for the denial, of the right to appeal, and of the right to reapply. 
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SAC: 361499 
State: MN 
Crosslake Tel Co  
Form 481 Line No. 1210 Lifeline Plans Terms and Conditions 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Rates 
 
Crosslake Tel Co’s Local service rates that serve as its Lifeline Plans are filed in Compliance with the 
regulatory requirements of Minn. Rules Ch. 7810 and Minn. Rules pt. 7812.0600 as follows:  

A. The tariffs or price lists of local exchange carriers must offer the following services to all 
customers pursuant to Minn. Rules pt. 7812.0600 (basic service requirements):  
____ single party voice-grade service and touch-tone capability;  
____ 911 or enhanced 911 access;  
____ 1 + intraLATA and interLATA presubscription and code-specific equal access to 

interexchange carriers subscribing to its switched access service;  
____ access to directory assistance, directory listings, and operator services;  
____ toll and information service-blocking capability without recurring monthly charges  
____ one white pages directory per year for each local calling area, which may include 

more than one local calling area, except where an offer is made and explicitly 
refused by the customer; 

____ a white pages and directory assistance listing, or, upon customer request, a private 
listing that allows the customer to have an unlisted or unpublished telephone 
number;  

____ call-tracing capability according to chapter 7813;  

___ (i) call Trace provisions in tariff mirror Commission’s tariff templates.  

____ blocking capability according to the Commission's ORDER ESTABLISHING 
CONDITIONS FOR THE PROVISION OF CUSTOMER LOCAL AREA SIGNALING 
SERVICES, Docket No. P999/CI-92-992 (June 17, 1993) and its ORDER AFTER 
RECONSIDERATION, Docket No. P999/CI-92-992 (December 3, 1993).  

____ telecommunications relay service capability or access necessary to comply with 
state and federal regulations.  

B. A Separate flat rate service offering is required pursuant to Minn. Rules pt. 7812.0600, subpt. 2. 
At a minimum, each local service provider (LSP) shall offer the services identified in Minn. Rules pt. 
7812.0600, subpt. 1 as a separate tariff or price list offering on a flat rate basis. An LSP may also 
offer basic local service on a measured rate basis or in combination with other services. An LSP 
may impose separate charges for the services set forth in subpart 1 only to the extent permitted 
by applicable laws, rules, and commission orders.  
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SAC: 361499 
State: MN 
Crosslake Tel Co  
Form 481 Line No. 1210 Lifeline Plans Terms and Conditions 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
 
C. Service area obligations under Minn. Rules pt. 7812.0600, subpt. 3: An LSP shall provide its local 

services on a nondiscriminatory basis, consistent with its certificate under part 7812.0300 or 
7812.0350, to all customers who request service and whose premises fall within the carrier's 
service area boundaries or, for an interim period, to all requesting customers whose premises fall 
within the operational areas of the local service provider's service area under part 7812.0300, 
subpart 4, or 7812.0350, subpart 4. The obligation to provide resale services does not extend 
beyond the service capability of the underlying carrier whose service is being resold. The 
obligation to provide facilities-based services does not require an LSP that is not an eligible 
telecommunications carrier (ETC) to build out its facilities to customers not abutting its facilities or 
to serve a customer if the local service provider cannot reasonably obtain access to the point of 
demarcation on the customer's premises.  

 
 

The flat rate services, offered pursuant to Minn. Rules pt. 7812.0600, subpt. 2.,  include unlimited local 
service minutes of use.  The local services offerings do not include any toll minutes of use.  The rates for any 
toll usage are determined by the rate plans of the Toll Provider(s) that end users are selected by lifeline by 
end users. 

The specific Company terms and conditions for the Companies Lifeline Plans are set forth in the tariff pages 
included in Exhibit 1, attached. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS Section 4 
CROSSLAKE, MINNESOTA Page 1 

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

The rates for Local Exchange Service are subject to the conditions set forth herein and the General 
Regulations governing provision of service.  The General Regulations are set forth in Section 2 of this 
tariff book. 

 Local Exchange Service 

 A. The Local Exchange Service Rates in this section are for service only and do not include any 
terminal equipment beyond the point of demarcation. 

 B. The rates applicable to Local Exchange Service are composed of a Line Access Rate 
component plus (where applicable) an Extended Area Service component. 

 C. Service Upgrades 

  1) At the option of the Company, services will be upgraded to business individual line and 
residence individual line or two party services as facilities for the provision of such 
services permit. 

  2) Upgrading of business and residence services may be accomplished on a line by line 
basis at the option of the Company. 

  3) As an exchange is upgraded, as set forth in 1) above, the rates shown on the appropriate 
rate schedule will be applied. 

 D. Extended Area Service 

  1) Establishment and discontinuance of EAS will be contingent upon Commission 
authorization.

  2) Extended Area Service rate component. 

   a) EAS is a premium-type service offering made by the Company to certain exchanges, 
under specific conditions. 

   b) The Extended Area Service rate component, where applicable, is included in the 
Local Exchange Service Rate. 

 E. Taxes 

  1) Applicable taxes levied by state, county and local taxing authorities are in addition to the 
rates set forth in this tariff.  (See also General Regulations, Section 2). 

Effective:  5-1-99
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS Section 4 
CROSSLAKE, MINNESOTA Page 2 
       Revision 5 

LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICE 

EXCHANGE SERVICE PLANS

A. Basic Local Service Plan

 1. Available to all customers in the Crosslake Exchange and those customers included in the 
competitive local service area along the western edge of the city of Crosslake approved by the 
Commission in Docket No. P-569/M-07-79. 

 2. Rates: 

  Exchange - ALL 

  Class of Service     Monthly Rates 

  BUSINESS:       
   One Party     $ 24.95 
   Basic Coin Telephone Service      24.95 
   PBX Trunk       33.00 
       
  RESIDENCE:       
   One Party       16.00 

All rates are billed in advance.  Payment for service is due when the statement is rendered. 

Vacation rate service is available for customers requiring less than 12 months of service per year.  The 
rate for vacation service is determined in accordance with section 5 of this tariff book. 

B. Expanded Local Service Area Plan

 1. Only available to customers located in the competitive local service area along the western 
edge of the city of Crosslake approved by the Commission in Docket No. P-569/M-07-79. 

2. Plan includes local calling to entire Crosslake Exchange and the Arvig Telephone Exchange 
 of Ideal Corners (including Manhattan Beach) and Expanded Area Service Calling (EAS) to 
 the following exchanges: 

Arvig Telephone    Exchanges

        Breezy Point 
        Pequot Lakes 
        Pine River 

 

(I)
(I)

Effective:  1-1-09
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SAC: 361499 
State: MN 
Crosslake Tel Co 
Response to Line 3010 – Milestone Certification (47 CFR §54.313(f)(1)(i)) 
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Crosslake Tel Co hereby certifies that throughout 2015, it took reasonable steps to provide upon 

reasonable request broadband service at actual speeds of at least 4 Mbps downstream/1 Mbps 

upstream, and currently, it is taking reasonable steps to provide upon reasonable request actual speeds 

of at least 10 Mbps downstream/1 Mbps upstream broadband service at with latency suitable for real-

time applications, including Voice over Internet Protocol, and usage capacity that is reasonably 

comparable to comparable offerings in urban areas as determined in an annual survey, and that 

requests for such service are met within a reasonable amount of time.  
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Members of the City Council 
City of Crosslake 
Crosslake, Minnesota  

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Crosslake Communications (an 
enterprise fund of the City of Crosslake), which comprise the statement of net position as of 
December 31, 2015, and the related statements of revenues, expenses and changes in net position 
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.  

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements  

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation 
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due 
to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility  

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.  We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America.  Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.  

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error.  In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.  Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used 
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as 
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.  

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis 
for our audit opinion.  
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Crosslake Communications
Page Two 

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Crosslake Communications as of December 31, 2015, and the results of its 
operations and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America.  

Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statements present only Crosslake Communications, and do 
not purport to, and do not, present fairly the financial position of The City of Crosslake Minnesota, 
as of December 31, 2015, and the changes in its financial position, or, where applicable, its cash 
flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States of America.  Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Change in Accounting Principle 

As discussed in Note 12 to the financial statements, Crosslake Communications adopted new 
accounting guidance related to Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68.
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.  As part of this adoption, Crosslake 
Communications restated beginning net position of its financial statements for the year ended 
December 31, 2015. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter. 

Other Matters - Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3-6 as well as the Fund’s schedule of it’s 
proportionate share of net pension liability and schedule of its pension contributions on page 30 be 
presented to supplement the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of 
the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.  We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management 
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with 
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

St. Paul, Minnesota 
March 7, 2016 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

As management of Crosslake Communications, we offer readers of Crosslake Communications 
financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of Crosslake 
Communications for the year ended December 31, 2015.  All amounts, unless otherwise indicated, 
are expressed in whole dollars.  

During 2015, Crosslake Communications adopted new accounting guidance related to 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68.  Accounting and Financial Reporting 
for Pensions.  As part of this adoption, Crosslake Communications restated beginning net position 
of its financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2015.  PERA as well as the pension 
industry as a whole has not recommended that employers present comparative financial statements 
during the transition year as it is not practical to determine the amounts of all deferred inflows of 
resources and deferred outflows of resources related to pensions at the beginning of the period 
when GASB No. 68 was adopted.  To avoid additional actuarial costs PERA did not request a 
separate GASB No. 68 actuarial valuation to establish beginning balances for all deferred inflows of 
resources and deferred outflows of resources. Due to these reasons, management has opted to 
present single year financial statements. 

Financial Highlights 

 * The assets of Crosslake Communications exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent 
fiscal year by $4,359,643 which may be used to meet the Fund’s ongoing obligations to 
citizens, creditors and future development. 

 * Crosslake Communications’ total net position decreased by $91,207 for the year ended 
December 31, 2015.  The majority of this decrease is due to continued depreciation on buried 
cable and transmission equipment and a decrease in network access and local network 
revenues due to declining minutes of use and customer loss. 

Overview of the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to Crosslake Communications’ 
basic financial statements.  Crosslake Communications’ basic financial statements are comprised of 
three components: (1) Statement of Net Position, (2) Statement of Revenues, Expenses and 
Changes in Net Position, and (3) Statement of Cash Flows. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of Crosslake Communications’ assets and 
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position.  Over time, increases and 
decreases in net positions may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the 
Fund is improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position shows the revenue sources, 
expenses, classification of expenses and reflects the net change in net position for the year. 

The Statement of Cash Flows demonstrates the sources and uses of funds received and expended 
and reconciles beginning and ending cash balances. 

The basic financial statements can be found on pages 7-10 of this report. 

Notes to the financial statements provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the basic financial statements.  The notes to the financial 
statements can be found on pages 11-28 of this report. 

REDACTED - FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION



 

4

CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Financial Analysis 

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a fund's financial position.  
In the case of Crosslake Communications, assets exceeded liabilities by $4,359,643 at the close of 
the most recent year. 

Crosslake Communications Net Position 

Current and Other Assets 2,016,357$   
Capital Assets 5,465,077     
Deferred Outflows of Resources 87,684         

Total Assets and Deferred Outflows of Resources 7,569,118    

Long-Term Liabilities 2,446,798     
Other Liabilities 581,793        
Deferred Inflows of Resources 180,884       

Total Liabilities and Deferred Inflows of Resources 3,209,475    

Total Assets Less Total Liabilities (Net Position) 4,359,643$

Net position is classified as follows: 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 3,335,077$   
Restricted 301,762        
Unrestricted 722,804       

4,359,643$

The Fund’s operations decreased net position by $91,207 in 2015.  Elements of these decreases 
are as follows: 

Operating Revenues 3,741,231$   
Operating Expenses 3,411,008    

Operating Income 330,223        
Interest Income, Expense and Investment Income (132,678)      

Change in Net Position Before Operating Transfers 197,545        
Operating Transfers to City of Crosslake (288,752)      

Change in Net Position (91,207)$      

At December 31, 2015, Crosslake Communications had unrestricted cash balances of $452,743 
and unrestricted net position of $722,804. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets: 

The Fund's investment in capital assets as of December 31, 2015 amounts to $5,465,077 (net of 
depreciation).  This investment in capital assets includes land, buildings, tower, buried cable 
facilities and circuit equipment, central office equipment, machinery and equipment and vehicles.  
The total decrease in capital assets (net of depreciation) during the year was $231,241. 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 

 * Additions to plant and equipment in service and under construction of $605,647. 

 * Depreciation expense for the year was $828,425. 

 * Retirements of obsolete and abandoned assets totaled $291,872. 

The components of the Fund's capital assets as of December 31, 2015 are as follows: 

Physical Facilities:
Land 6,654$         
Buildings and Tower 1,657,395     
Buried Cable Facilities and Circuit Equipment 11,280,008   
Switching and Head End Equipment 1,123,088     
Motor Vehicles 164,253        
Machinery and Equipment 1,909,196     
Plant Under Construction 52,553         

Total Physical Facilities 16,193,147   
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (10,728,070)

Total Capital Assets 5,465,077$

Additional information on Crosslake Communications’ capital assets can be found in the 
supplemental schedules included in this report. 

Outstanding Long-Term Debt: 

At the end of the current year, Crosslake Communications had debt outstanding of $2,130,000 
consisting entirely of Series 2015A Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds. 

During 2015, the Series 2006A bonds were refinanced with Series 2015A Telephone Utility 
Revenue Bonds. 

The total amount outstanding on bonds decreased by $440,840 during the year due to the Fund 
making scheduled principal payments in addition to extra principal payments as part of the bond 
refinancing. 

Additional information on the Fund's long-term debt can be found in Note 5 on pages 19-21 of this 
report.
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Continued) 

Economic Factors and Next Year's Budget 

The 2016 budget indicates gross revenues of $3,731,916, expenses of $3,591,706 and net income 
from operations of $140,210.  Planned capital projects total $691,000.  These capital projects will be 
funded by current operations. Major capital projects include E7 circuit equipment conversions. 

Request for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of Crosslake Communications’ 
finances for all those with an interest in the Fund's finances.  Questions concerning any of the 
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be 
addressed to Kevin Larson, General Manager, Crosslake Communications. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash 452,743$
Due from Customers, Less Allowance for 

Uncollectibles of $2,219 13,054
Other Accounts Receivable 75,468
Interest Receivable 3,193           
Materials and Supplies 54,185
Prepayments 43,967

Total Current Assets 642,610

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS:
Unrestricted Investment Securities 1,014,910
Restricted Investment Securities 301,762
Other Investments 57,075

Total Investments and Other Assets 1,373,747

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Telecommunications Plant In Service 12,522,765
Video Plant In Service 2,857,547
Other Nonregulated Equipment 760,282
Plant Under Construction 52,553

Total 16,193,147
Less Accumulated Depreciation 10,728,070

Net Property, Plant and Equipment 5,465,077

TOTAL ASSETS 7,481,434

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
Pension Related 67,808
Loss on Refunding 19,876

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources 87,684

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 7,569,118$
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued) 
DECEMBER 31, 2015 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION 

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 335,000$
Accounts Payable 160,982
Advance Payments 24,666
Deposits 61,145

Total Current Liabilities 581,793

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Long-Term Debt 1,795,000
Net Pension Liability 513,069
Postemployment Benefits 138,729

Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,446,798

DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 180,884

NET POSITION: 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt 3,335,077
Restricted:

Revenue Bond Debt Service 53,262
Revenue Bond Reserve 248,500

Unrestricted 722,804
Total Net Position 4,359,643

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFFERED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION 7,569,118$
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

OPERATING REVENUES:
Local Network 412,986$
Network Access 727,806
Lakes Long Distance 119,027
Video Services 1,190,988
Internet Services 847,830
Other Nonregulated 151,125
Miscellaneous 293,635
Uncollectibles, Net (2,166)        

Total Operating Revenues 3,741,231

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Plant Specific 418,764
Depreciation 828,425
Plant Support 316,301
Customer 334,191
Video Signal Purchases 805,050
Internet Services 260,011
Other Nonregulated 75,800
General and Administrative 372,466

Total Operating Expenses 3,411,008

OPERATING INCOME 330,223

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest Income 24,232
Interest Expense (81,691)
Bond Issuance Costs (70,223)
Net Decrease in the Fair Value of Investments (4,996)        

Net Other Income (Expense) (132,678)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE OPERATING TRANSFERS 197,545

OPERATING TRANSFER TO CITY OF CROSSLAKE (288,752)

CHANGE IN NET POSITION (91,207)

NET POSITION - Beginning of the Year (as Restated) 4,450,850

NET POSITION - End of the Year 4,359,643$
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from Customers 2,720,510$
Cash Received from Others 1,026,752
Cash Payments to Suppliers for Goods and Services (1,954,693)
Cash Payments to Employees for Services (658,416)

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 1,134,153

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase in Deposits 2,249           
Operating Transfers to City of Crosslake (288,752)

Net Cash Used In Noncapital Financing Activities (286,503)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Additions to Property, Plant and Equipment (605,647)
Sales Proceeds, Net of Cost of Removal of Property, Plant and Equipment 8,463           
Proceeds from Issuance of Long-Term Debt 2,485,000
Principal Payments of Long-Term Debt (2,975,000)
Interest Paid on Debt (87,034)
Decrease in Materials and Supplies 27,714         

Net Cash Used In Capital and Related Financing Activities (1,146,504)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Sales of Restricted and Unrestricted Investment Securities 326,115
Purchases of Other Investments (7,275)         
Interest Received on Cash Investments 24,088         

Net Cash Provided By Investing Activities 342,928

NET CHANGE IN CASH 44,074         

CASH at Beginning of Year 408,669

CASH at End of Year 452,743$

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH 
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating Income 330,223$
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash

Provided By Operating Activities:
Depreciation 828,425
Changes in Assets and Liabilities:

Due from Customers (1,392)         
Other Accounts Receivable 5,311           
Prepayments and Other Assets 28,726         
Accounts Payable (33,936)
Advance Payments 2,112           
Net Pension Liability (136,648)
Deferred Outflows of Resources (87,684)
Deferred Inflows of Resources 180,884
Postemployment Benefits 18,132         

Net Cash Provided By Operating Activities 1,134,153$
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Reporting Entity 
Crosslake Communications is an enterprise fund (the Fund) of the City of Crosslake, Minnesota (the 
City).  The Fund is a full service communications provider to residents and businesses in the City.  
Services provided include voice, video, broadband, and computer repair.  The revenues reported on 
the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position reflect the relative importance of 
each type of service.  The principal markets for these services are local residential and business 
customers residing in the City of Crosslake.  The Fund is governed by the Crosslake City Council.   

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation 
The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America including certain accounting practices prescribed by the 
Federal Communications Commission (FCC) and the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission. 

The Fund operates as an enterprise fund of the City of Crosslake.  Enterprise Funds are used to 
account for operations (1) that are financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business 
enterprise where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (expenses, including 
depreciation) of providing goods or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed 
or recovered primarily through user charges, or (2) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is appropriate for 
capital maintenance, public policy, management accountability, or other purposes.  The financial 
statements in this report are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.   

The Fund distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items.  Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and delivering goods in connection 
with the Fund’s principal ongoing operation.  All revenues and expenses not meeting this definition 
are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

Accounting Estimates 
The presentation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Receivables
Receivables are stated at the amounts the Fund expects to collect from outstanding balances.  The 
Fund provides for probable uncollectible amounts through a charge to earnings and a credit to a 
valuation allowance based on its assessment of the current status of individual accounts.  Balances 
that are still outstanding after the Fund has used reasonable collection efforts are written off through 
a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to the receivable accounts.  Changes in the 
valuation allowance have not been significant to the financial statements. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Materials and Supplies 
Materials and supplies are recorded at average cost. 

Investment Securities
Restricted and unrestricted investment securities are recorded at fair value with the change in fair 
value of investments recognized as income on the statement of revenues, expenses and change in 
net position.  Fair value is based on quoted market prices. 

Other Investments 
Long-term investments in other companies that are not intended for resale or are not readily 
marketable are valued at the lower of cost or net realizable value.    

Property and Depreciation 
Property and equipment are recorded at original cost.  Additions, improvements or major renewals 
are capitalized.  If the assets are sold, retired or otherwise disposed of in the ordinary course of 
business, the cost plus removal costs less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation.  Any 
gains or losses on non-telecommunications property and equipment retirements are reflected 
currently in operations. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on estimated service or remaining 
useful lives of the various classes of depreciable assets.  Composite depreciation rates are: 

Telecommunications Plant 5.2%
Video Plant 5.8
Nonregulated Equipment 3.1

Advertising
Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.  Total advertising expenses were $56,164 for 2015. 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenues are recognized when earned.  Local service and originating intrastate access services 
are based on tariffs filed with the state regulatory commission and retained by the Fund. Interstate 
and terminating intrastate access revenues are billed based on tariffs filed with the FCC, reported to 
the National Exchange Carrier Association, and distributed based on average schedule settlements 
which include eligible funds governed by the Universal Service Administrative Company. 
Non-regulated revenue for broadband, video, and other communication services is highly 
competitive and based on open market conditions. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Income Taxes 
Crosslake Communications is an enterprise fund of the City of Crosslake and as such is exempt 
from income taxes; therefore, the financial statements do not include a provision for income taxes. 

Presentation of Taxes Collected From Customers 
Sales, excise, and other taxes are imposed on most of the Fund’s sales to nonexempt customers.  
The Fund collects the taxes from customers and remits the entire amounts to the governmental 
authorities.  The Fund’s accounting policy is to exclude the taxes collected and remitted from 
revenues and expenses. 

Operating Transfers
The City notifies the Fund of the operating transfers required for the upcoming year, which will be 
paid in equal installments throughout the next year.  According to the City’s policy, the total 
transfers cannot exceed 8% of the gross revenue based on the Fund’s prior year audited financial 
statements.  During 2015, the City Council approved to eliminate the operating transfer to the City 
starting in 2016. 

Pensions
 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows/inflows of resources, and 
pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Public Employees Retirement 
Association (PERA) and additions to/deductions from PERA’s fiduciary net position have been 
determined on the same basis as they are reported by PERA except that PERA’s fiscal year end is 
June 30.  For this purpose, plan contributions are recognized as of employer payroll paid dates and 
benefit payments and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit 
terms.  Investments are reported at fair value. 

Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

In addition to assets, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for deferred 
outflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element represents a consumption of net 
position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an expense or expenditure 
until then.  In addition to liabilities, the statement of financial position reports a separate section for 
deferred inflows of resources.  This separate financial element represents an acquisition of position 
that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as revenue until then.  See Note 6 for 
specific details of the Fund’s deferred outflows and inflows of resources relating to pensions and 
Note 5 for amounts relating to losses on refunding of bonds. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

Net Position 
Net position is classified into three components, defined as follows: 

 Invested in capital assets, net of related debt - This component of net position consists of capital 
assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the 
outstanding balances of any bond, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to 
the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets.  If there are significant unspent 
related debt proceeds at year end, the portion of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are 
not included in the calculation of invested in capital assets, net of related debt.  Rather, that 
portion of the debt is included in the same net position component as the unspent proceeds. 

 Restricted net position - This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net 
position use through external restrictions imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), 
grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments, or restrictions imposed by law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

 Unrestricted net position - This component of net position consists of net position that do not meet 
the definition of "restricted net position" or "invested in capital assets, net of related debt." 

Subsequent Events 
In preparing these financial statements, the Fund has evaluated for recognition or disclosure the 
events or transactions that occurred through March 7, 2016, the date the financial statements were 
available to be issued.  There were no subsequent events that required recognition or disclosure in 
the financial statements. 

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS

Minnesota statutes authorize the Fund to invest in the following: 

 1.  In governmental bonds, notes, bills, mortgages, and other securities, which are direct 
obligations or are guaranteed or insured issues of the United States, its agencies, its 
instrumentalities, or organizations created by an act of Congress. 

 2.  Mortgage-backed securities that are direct obligations or guaranteed or insured issues of the 
United States, its agencies, its instrumentalities, or organizations created by an act of 
Congress.  These securities shall not be “High Risk” as defined in Minnesota Statutes. 

 3.  In any security which is a general obligation of the State of Minnesota, any of its 
municipalities with taxing powers, rated “A” or better by a national bond rating service, 
revenue bond obligations rated “AA” or better by a national bond rating service, or a general 
obligation of the Minnesota Housing Finance Agency which are rated "A" or better by a 
national bond rating service. 

 4.  In bankers acceptances of United States Banks eligible for purchase by the Federal Reserve 
System. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

 5.  In commercial paper issued by United States corporations or their Canadian subsidiaries that 
is rated in the highest quality by at least two nationally recognized rating agencies and 
matures in 270 days or less. 

 6.  In time deposits fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. 

 7.  In shares of an investment company (mutual funds) registered under the Federal Investment 
Company Act of 1940, whose shares are registered under the Federal Securities Act of 1933, 
whose only investments are in securities described above, whose fund was rated in one of 
the two highest risk rating categories by at least one nationally recognized statistical rating 
organization, and that only invests in financial instruments with a final maturity no longer than 
13 months. 

 8.  In shares of a Minnesota Joint Powers investment trust whose investments were restricted to 
the securities listed above. 

The Fund is also authorized by Minnesota statutes to participate in joint ventures as a partner or 
shareholder with telecommunications organizations to provide telecommunications services in its 
service area. 

Fair market values of the Funds investments by investment type as of December 31, 2015 are as 
follows: 

Investments Maturities Amount
Minnesota Municipal Money Market Fund Trust Daily 32,632$
Money Market Funds Daily 685,211
Certificates of Deposits 9/10/2019 99,822
U.S. Treasury Notes 3/31/16 - 5/15/2023 221,921
U.S. Treasury Bonds 1/15/2026 - 5/15/2042 97,752
Federal National Mortgage Association Notes 1/30/2017 - 6/25/2022 94,577
Tennessee Valley Authority Preferred Stock 6/1/2028 - 5/1/2029 84,757

Total Investments 1,316,672$  

Interest Rate Risk: 

Interest rate risk is defined as the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment.  Generally the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the 
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates.  Investments are categorized to give 
an indication of the level of interest rate risk assumed at year-end.  The Fund does not have a 
formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to 
fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates, but has historically laddered the maturities of 
its investments to minimize its exposure to interest rate risk. 
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Interest Rate Risk (Continued): 

Fair market values as of December 31, 2015 are as follows: 

Less Than 1 to 2 3 to 5 More Than Total
Investment Type 1 Year Years Years 5 Years Fair Value

Minnesota Municipal Money Market Fund Trust 32,632$     –$           –$            –$             32,632$     
Money Market Funds 685,211 –            –             –               685,211
Certificates of Deposits –               –            99,822    –               99,822      
U.S. Treasury Notes 51,132      20,281   122,251  28,257      221,921
U.S. Treasury Bonds –               –            –             97,752      97,752      
Federal National Mortgage Association Notes –               94,577   –             –               94,577      
Tennessee Valley Authority Preferred Stock –               –            –             84,757 84,757      

Total 768,975$  114,858$ 222,073$  210,766$  1,316,672$

Maturity Dates

Credit Risk: 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of the 
investment.  Generally, this risk is measured by the assignment of a rating by national rating agencies.  The 
Fund has no formal policy regarding credit risk.  As of December 31, 2015, the Fund invested in U.S. 
Treasury Notes, U.S. Treasury Bonds, FNMA Notes, Certificates of Deposit and Tennessee Valley Authority 
Preferred Stock which were all either backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government or rated AA 
or AAA by national rating agencies.  The Minnesota Municipal Money Market Trust Fund does not have its 
own credit rating.  PMA Financial Network, Inc., who administers the Minnesota Municipal Money Market 
Fund Trust, holds an organization credit rating of AA by Standard & Poor’s.  The Fund’s savings and money 
market deposits are not rated, but are collateralized by the local banks holding the deposits.   

The Fund invests in governmental bonds, notes, bills, mortgages and other securities, which are direct 
obligations or are guaranteed or insured issues of the United States, its agencies, its instrumentalities, or 
organizations created by an act of Congress, as allowable under Minnesota Statutes. 

Concentration of Credit Risk: 

The Fund has no formal policy which limits the amount that can be invested in any one issuer or deposited 
at any one financial institution.  Investments in any one issuer (other than U.S. Treasury) that represent 5% 
or more of total Fund investments at December 31, 2015 are as follows: 

Issuer Investment Type Fair Value Percentage
Wells Fargo Money Market Funds 485,313$  37%
Riverwood Bank Money Market Funds 199,899   15
Comenity Bank - Wells Fargo Account Certificate of Deposit 99,822      8
Federal National Mortgage Association Federal Agency Securities 94,577      7
Tennessee Valley Authority Preferred Stock 84,757       6
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Custodial Credit Risk 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of failure of a depository financial 
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover 
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.  The custodial credit risk for 
investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g. broker-dealer) to a 
transaction, a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral 
securities that are in the possession of another party.  The Fund does not have a formal policy for 
addressing its custodial credit risk. 

At December 31, 2015, all of Crosslake Communications’ cash deposits at local banks were 
covered by federal depository insurance or by pledged collateral held by the bank's agent in the 
City's name in amounts equal to at least 110% of the amount in excess of the federal depository 
insurance, as required by Minnesota statute.  

Money market accounts and government securities totaling $1,084,335 as of December 31, 2015 
are fully insured by the Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC) and are held in a 
brokerage account with a National broker-dealer as authorized under Minnesota statutes. 

Restricted investments are those designated by loan covenants, or by contract for specific 
purposes.  Designated investments are those designated by the City Council for specific purposes.  
At December 31, 2015, investments consisted of the following: 

RESTRICTED INVESTMENT SECURITIES:
Revenue Bond Reserve - Funds restricted for securing payment
of the revenue bonds issued in 2015. 248,500$    
Revenue Bond Debt Service Reserve - Funds restricted for
payment of debt service on the revenue bonds issued in 2015. 53,262       

Total Restricted Investment Securities 301,762

UNRESTRICTED INVESTMENT SECURITIES:
Designated By the City Council:

Operations and Maintenance Reserve - Video - Funds
designated by the City Council for the payment of 
operating expenses. 32,912       
Heavy Equipment Reserve - Funds designated by the City
Council for the replacement of equipment. 60,668       
New Technology Reserve - Funds designated by the City
Council for implementing future technology projects. 59,552       
Vehicle Reserve - Funds designated by the City Council
for the purchase of a new vehicle. 17,955       

Total Unrestricted Investment Securities Designated by
the City Council 171,087      

Investments with No Designation 843,823
Total Unrestricted Investments 1,014,910

Total Investments 1,316,672$
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 2 - CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

Net decrease in the fair value of investments consists of the following: 

Realized Gains on Investments Sold 80$            
Unrealized Losses on Investments (5,076)        

Net Decrease in Fair Value of Investments (4,996)$      
 
 
NOTE 3 - OTHER NONREGULATED ACTIVITIES 

The following is a summary of other nonregulated operations excluding depreciation, included in 
operating revenue and expenses on the statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net 
position: 

Revenues:
Internet Service - Emily 54,600$     
DSL Modem Revenue 41,858
Computer Parts/Web Hosting 13,106
PC Repairs and Parts 10,500
Installation and Repair 13,074
Voice Mail Revenue 9,725
Other Revenue 8,195
Equipment Sales 67              

Total Revenues 151,125

Direct Expenses:
PC Repairs and Parts (7,098)        
DSL Installs and Modems (59,664)      
Other Expenses (9,038)        

Total Direct Expenses (75,800)      

Net Revenues 75,325$     
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 4 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

Activities for property and equipment that are capitalized by the Fund are as follows: 

Beginning Retirements/ Ending
Balance Additions Adjustments Balance

Telecommunications Plant:
Land 6,654$         –$            –$             6,654$         
Motor Vehicles 189,462 –             (25,209)   164,253        
Garage Work Equipment 8,460 –             –              8,460           
Other Work Equipment 317,097 10,742    (84,120)   243,719        
Buildings and Towers 1,416,684 4,480      –              1,421,164     
Furniture 86,218 –             –              86,218         
Office Equipment 13,354 49           –              13,403         
General Purpose Computer 349,050 –             (1,566)     347,484        
Central Office Switching Equipment 230,149 –             –              230,149        
Central Office Transmission

Equipment 2,935,125 255,579 (172,916) 3,017,788     
Buried Cable Facilities 6,763,026 223,828 (3,381)     6,983,473     
Nonregulated Equipment 735,215 48,850    (23,783)   760,282        
Plant Under Construction 80,675 –             (28,122) 52,553         

Total Telecommunications Plant 13,131,169$ 543,528$  (339,097)$ 13,335,600$

Video Plant:
Work Equipment 55,275$ –$            –$             55,275$       
Towers and Antennas 236,231 –             –              236,231        
Headend Equipment 850,178 42,761    –              892,939        
Circuit Equipment 107,068 314         –              107,382        
Services 37,369 –             –              37,369         
Main Cable and Outside Electronics 1,156,935 14,430    –              1,171,365     
Digital Converter Boxes 328,930 32,736    (4,680) 356,986       

Total Video Plant 2,771,986$  90,241$    (4,680)$  2,857,547$

 
NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is as follows: 
Principal

Interest Issue Final Original Outstanding
Description of Issue Rate Date Maturity Issue 2015

Telephone Utility Revenue 2.00-
Bonds, Series 2015A 3.00% 02/17/15 12/01/21 2,485,000$ 2,130,000$

Less: Current Portion (335,000)    

Net Long-Term Debt 1,795,000$
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A summary of long-term debt activity for the year ended December 31, 2015, is as follows: 

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions Retirements Balance

Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds,
Series 2006A 2,620,000$ –$              2,620,000$ –$              

Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds,
Series 2015A –               2,485,000 355,000    2,130,000

Issuance Discounts (49,160) –               (49,160) –                

Total 2,570,840$ 2,485,000$ 2,925,840$ 2,130,000$

Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2006A 

The Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds were issued by the City of Crosslake, Minnesota in August 
2006.  The proceeds were used to provide financing for the Fiber-to-the-Home project started by the 
Fund in 2005.  The Bonds were payable solely from gross revenues of the Fund and were not a 
general obligation of the City of Crosslake, Minnesota. Interest was payable on June 1 and 
December 1 each year.  The Bonds began to mature in 2007 and were secured by the revenues of 
the Fund. 

The 2006A Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds required the Fund to credit proceeds from the sale of 
the Bonds in the amount of $455,000 to the Reserve Account which is to be used only when the 
funds in the Debt Service Account are insufficient to pay principal and interest on the Bonds. The 
Bonds also required the Fund to deposit all loan funds in a Capital Account and disbursements 
were restricted to construction costs and other bond issuance costs.  

Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds, Series 2015A 

On February 17, 2015, the 2006A Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds were refinanced with 2015A 
Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds which have a net interest rate of 2.45%.  The Bonds are designed 
with standard semi-annual interest payments and annual principal payments.  The first interest-only 
payment of $15,571 was due on June 1, 2015.  Principal payments began December 1, 2015 and 
end December 1, 2021. 

With the refinancing of the 2006A Telephone Utility Revenue Bonds, the Fund had a loss on 
refunding in the amount of $23,283. The loss on refunding is reported as a deferred outflow on the 
statement of net position and amortized over the life of the bonds. Amortization expense was 
$3,407 for the period ending December 31, 2015. 

The debt service reserve for the 2015A Bonds has been lowered to $248,500 in 2015, and the 
excess funds are contributed to reduce the size of the refunding of the Series 2006A Bonds as 
follows: 

Prior Bonds Reserve Fund 455,000$    
Additional Payments Made to Call Bonds (178,100)     
Allocated to Payment Account for Issuance Cost (27,800)       
Excess to New Debt Service Account (600)           

Amount Retained for New Debt Service Reserve 248,500$   
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

Additional provisions of the Bonds require the Fund to maintain a Debt Service Account for the 
purpose of making future debt service payments.  As of December 31, 2015, special cash deposits 
of $53,262 are shown as a non-current investment related to the debt service reserve.  

Principal and interest payments required on the 2015A refinanced long-term debt are: 

Principal Interest Total
Year Ended December 31:

2016 335,000$   46,800$     381,800$
2017 345,000    40,100      385,100
2018 355,000    33,200      388,200
2019 360,000    26,100      386,100
2020 360,000    18,900      378,900
2021 375,000 11,250 386,250

2,130,000$ 176,350$  2,306,350$

NOTE 6 - EMPLOYEE PENSION AND BENEFITS  

Plan Description

All full-time and certain part-time employees of Crosslake Communications are covered by the 
General Employees Retirement Fund (GERF), a defined benefit plan administered by the Public 
Employees Retirement Association of Minnesota (PERA).  The GERF is a cost-sharing,                    
multiple-employer 401 (a) retirement plan.  The plan is established and administered in accordance 
with Minnesota Statutes, Chapters 353 and 356.  GERF members belong to either the Coordinated 
Plan or the Basic Plan. Coordinated Plan members are covered by Social Security and Basic Plan 
members are not.  The Basic Plan was closed to new members in 1967.  All new members must 
participate in the Coordinated Plan.  All of the Fund’s employees who are eligible participate in the 
Coordinated Plan.

Benefits Provided 

PERA provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Benefit provisions are established by state 
statute and can only be modified by the state legislature.  Benefits are based on a member's highest 
average salary for any five successive years of allowable service, age, and years of credit at 
termination of service.  Benefit increases are provided to benefit recipients each January.  
Increases are related to the funding ratio of the plan.  Members in plans that are at least 90% 
funded for two consecutive years are given 2.5% increases.  Members in plans that have not 
exceeded 90% funded, or have fallen below 80% are given 1% increases. 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - EMPLOYEE PENSION AND BENEFITS (Continued)  

Benefits Provided (Continued) 

Two methods are used to compute benefits for PERA's Coordinated and Basic Plan members.  The 
retiring member receives the higher of a step-rate benefit accrual formula (Method 1) or a level 
accrual formula (Method 2).  Under Method 1, the annuity accrual rate for a Basic Plan member is 
2.2% of average salary for each of the first 10 years of service and 2.7% for each remaining year. 
The annuity accrual rate for a Coordinated Plan member is 1.2% of average salary for each of the 
first 10 years and 1.7% for each remaining year. Under Method 2, the annuity accrual rate is 2.7% 
of average salary for Basic Plan members and 1.7% for Coordinated Plan members for each year of 
service.  For members hired prior to July 1, 1989, a full annuity is available when age plus years of 
service equal 90 and normal retirement age is 65.  For members hired on or after July 1, 1989, 
normal retirement age is the age for unreduced Social Security benefits capped at 66. Disability 
benefits are available for vested members, and are based upon years of service and average 
high-five salary. 

The benefit provisions stated in the previous paragraphs of this section are current provisions and 
apply to active plan participants.  Vested, terminated employees who are entitled to benefits but are 
not receiving them yet are bound by the provisions in effect at the time they last terminated their 
public service. 

Contributions 

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 353 sets the rates for employer and employee contributions.  Basic 
Plan members and Coordinated Plan members were required to contribute 9.1% and 6.50%, 
respectively, of their annual covered salary in calendar year 2015. In calendar year 2015, the Fund 
was required to contribute 11.78% of pay for Basic Plan members and 7.50% for Coordinated Plan 
members.  The Funds contribution to the GERF for the year ending December 31, 2015 were 
$39,984.  The Fund’s contributions were equal to the contractually required contributions for each 
year as set by state statue. 

Pension Costs 

At December 31, 2015, the Fund reported a liability of $513,069 for its proportionate share of the 
GERF’s net pension liability.  The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2015, and the 
total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date.  The Fund’s proportion of the net pension liability was based on the Fund’s 
contributions received by PERA during the measurement period for employer payroll paid dates 
from July 1, 2014, through June 30, 2015, relative to the total employer contributions received from 
all of PERA’s participating employers.  At June 30, 2015, the Fund’s proportion was .0099%, which 
was a decrease of .0044% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2014. 

For the year ended December 31, 2015, the Fund recognized pension expense of $16,412 for its 
proportionate share of the GERF’s pension expense.   
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CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 6 - EMPLOYEE PENSION AND BENEFITS (Continued)  

Pension Costs (Continued) 

At December 31, 2015, the Fund reported its proportionate share of the GERF’s deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences Between Expected and Actual Economic Experience –$               25,867$     
Difference Between Projected and Actual Investment Earnings 48,570      –                
Changes in Proportion –                155,017
Contributions Paid to PERA Subsequent to the Measurement Date 19,238      –                

    Total 67,808$      180,884$

The $19,238 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Fund 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net 
pension liability in the year ended December 31, 2016.  Other amounts reported as deferred 
outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as 
follows: 

Pension
Expense
(Benefit)
Amount

Year Ended December 31:
2016 (48,152)$     
2017 (48,152)       
2018 (48,152)       
2019 12,143        

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability in the June 30, 2015, actuarial valuation was determined using the 
following actuarial assumptions: 

 Inflation    2.75% Per Year 
 Active Member Payroll Growth 3.50% Per Year 
 Investment Rate of Return  7.90% Per Year 

Salary increases were based on a service-related table.  Mortality rates for active members, 
retirees, survivors and disabilitants were based on RP-2000 tables for males or females, as 
appropriate, with slight adjustments.  Cost of living benefit increases for retirees are assumed to be 
1% effective every January 1st through 2034 and 2.5% thereafter. 
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NOTE 6 - EMPLOYEE PENSION AND BENEFITS (Continued)  

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2015, valuation were based on the results of actuarial 
experience studies. The experience study in the GERF was for the period July 1, 2004, through 
June 30, 2008, with an update of economic assumptions in 2014.  Experience studies have not 
been prepared for PERA’s other plans, but assumptions are reviewed annually.  

The following changes in actuarial assumptions occurred in 2015: 

 The discount rate was changed from 8.0% through June 30, 2017 and 8.5% thereafter to 8.0% 
for all years.  

 The inflation assumption was changed from 3.00% to 2.75%. 

 The payroll growth assumption was changed from 3.75% to 3.50%. 

 Assumed increases in member salaries were decreased by 0.25% at all ages.  

 The assumed post-retirement benefit increase rate was changed from 1.0% per year through 
2026 and 2.5% thereafter to 1.0% per year through 2034 and 2.5% per year thereafter. 

 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments is 7.9%.  The State Board of 
Investment, which manages the investments of PERA, prepares an analysis of the reasonableness 
of the long-term expected rate of return on a regular basis using a building-block method in which 
best-estimate ranges of expected future rates of return are developed for each major asset class.  
These ranges are combined to produce an expected long-term rate of return by weighting the 
expected future rates of return by the target asset allocation percentages.  The target allocation and 
best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the 
following table: 

Asset Class Target Allocation
Long-Term Expected Real

Rate of Return
Domestic Stocks  45% 5.50% 
International Stocks  15% 6.00% 
Bonds  18% 1.45% 
Alternative Assets  20% 6.40% 
Cash   2% 0.50% 

Discount Rate 
 
The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.9%.  The projection of cash flows 
used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee and employer contributions will be 
made at the rate specified in statute.  Based on that assumption, each of the pension plan’s 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of 
current active and inactive employees.  Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension 
plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total 
pension liability.  
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NOTE 6 - EMPLOYEE PENSION AND BENEFITS (Continued)  

Pension Liability Sensitivity 
 
The following presents the Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability for all plans it 
participates in, calculated using the discount rate disclosed in the preceding paragraph, as well as 
what the Fund’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate 1 percentage point lower or 1 percentage point higher than the current discount rate: 

1% Decrease 1% Increase
in Discount Discount in Discount
Rate (6.9%) Rate (7.9%) Rate (8.9%)

Crosslake Communications 
Proportionate Share of the
GERF Net Pension Liability 806,727$       513,069$      270,553$      

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about each pension plan’s fiduciary net position is available in a 
separately-issued PERA financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information.  That report may be obtained on the Internet at www.mnpera.org; by 
writing to PERA at 60 Empire Drive #200, St. Paul, MN, 55103-2088; or by calling (651) 296-7460 
or 1-800-652-9026. 

NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION 

The Fund along with the City of Crosslake provides postemployment health insurance benefits to 
employees under a single employer plan.  These benefit provisions are established and amended 
through both negotiations between the Fund and its employee’s union, and through the City 
personnel policy for non union employees.  There are no separately issued financial reports for the 
plan.  To be eligible to receive benefits under the plan, employees must be at least 55 years of age 
and have at least 10 years of service with the Fund.  Under the plan, the Fund will pay a portion of 
the individual’s single coverage health insurance premiums for 3 years or until the employee is 
Medicare eligible (whichever is earlier).  The amounts of premiums paid by the Fund under the plan 
are as follows: 

 With 10-15 Years of Service – 25% of Premium 
 With 15-25 Years of Service – 50% of Premium 
 With 25 or More Years of Service – 80% of Premium 
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NOTE 7 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSION (Continued) 

The Fund’s annual other postemployment benefit (OPEB) cost for the plan is calculated based on 
the annual required contribution (ARC) of the employer, an amount actuarially determined in 
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 45.  The ARC represents a level of funding 
that, if paid on an ongoing basis is projected to cover normal costs each year and to amortize any 
unfunded actuarial liabilities over a period not to exceed thirty years.  The Fund historically has 
used the pay-as-you-go basis to fund the plan, and as such, there are no assets held in trust for the 
plan for the year ended December 31, 2015.  There is no requirement to fund the plan until an 
eligible participant utilizes the plan to pay for these post employment benefits.  There have been no 
payments made by the Fund related to benefits under this plan for the three years ended       
December 31, 2015.  The Fund’s annual OPEB cost of the current year and related information for 
the plan as of December 31, 2015 are as follows: 

Annual Required Contribution (ARC) 20,481$
Interest on OPEB Obligation 4,824      
Adjustment to ARC (7,173)     

Annual OPEB Cost 18,132    
Contributions Made –             

Increase in Net OPEB Obligation 18,132    
Net OPEB Obligation at the Beginning of the Year 120,597

Net OPEB Obligation at the End of the Year 138,729$

The funded status of the plan as of December 31, 2015 is as follows: 

Actuarial Accrued Liability 183,412$
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets –             

Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability 183,412$

Funded Ratio –%
Covered Payroll Used in Calculations 520,832$
Unfunded Actuarial Liability as a Percentage

of Covered Payroll 35%

Projections of benefits are based on the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the Fund and 
participants) and include the type of benefits in force at the valuation date and the pattern of sharing 
benefits costs between the Fund and the participants to that point.  Actuarial valuations reflect a 
long-term perspective and employ methods and assumptions that are designed to reduce 
short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets.  Actuarial 
determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared to past 
expectations as new estimates are made about the future.  Significant methods and assumptions 
were as follows: 

 Actuarial Valuation Date – January 1, 2015 
 Actuarial Cost Method – Projected Unit Credit 
 Amortization Method – Level Dollar 
 Original Amortization Period – 30 Years 
 Remaining Amortization Period – 24 Years 
 Discount Rate – 4.0% 
 Healthcare Inflation Rate – 7.25% in 2015 grading to 5.00% over 9 years

REDACTED - FOR PUBLIC INSPECTION



 

27 

CROSSLAKE COMMUNICATIONS 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 8 - COMMITMENTS 

During 2014, the Fund entered into an agreement with a neighboring telephone cooperative for 
services as needed to fulfill the duties and responsibilities of General Manager and other 
management activities.  The Fund shall compensate the telephone cooperative a management fee 
of $17,500 per month for these management services received.  In addition, the Fund will pay an 
hourly rate for additional technical services based on the level of services provided.  The term of the 
agreement is five years commencing on January 1, 2015 with automatic one year renewals unless 
either party exercises their termination rights. Either party may terminate the agreement upon 120 
days written notice to the other party. 

NOTE 9 - TOWER LEASE REVENUES 

The Fund leases space on their communication tower as well as space adjacent to the tower for 
tenant’s wireless equipment.  These leases are operating leases and range from 3 to 5 year terms. 
Lease revenues received relating to these leases for the year ended December 31, 2015 were 
$119,022.  Future minimum lease payments to be received relating to these leases are as follows:  

Year Ended December 31,
2016 122,405$
2017 58,979     
2018 60,749     
2019 46,579     
2020 –              

    Total 288,712$

NOTE 10 - REVENUE CONCENTRATIONS 

In October 2011, the FCC approved an Order on Intercarrier Compensation and Universal Service 
Fund (USF) reform and announced the issuance of a Further Notice of Proposed Rulemaking on 
long-term USF reform and transition toward a National Broadband Plan.  The Order required the 
transition of carrier access rates to zero over a nine year transition period; however in an attempt to 
ease the transition the access revenue was frozen based on 2011 revenue and will be reduced by 
approximately five percent annually during the transition period.  The Order also addresses local 
service rates by establishing benchmarks for high cost support eligibility to prevent USF from 
supporting artificially low end user rates.  Additional reporting and oversight requirements continue 
to be implemented on an annual basis.  In 2015, the Fund received 19% of its revenues from 
network access, including assistance provided by the Federal Universal Service Fund. 

A significant portion of the Fund’s revenues are collected from long distance carriers in the 
telephone industry, and consequently, the Fund is directly affected by the financial well being of the 
industry.  The continued decline of access rates and elimination of wireless access based on 
enacted regulation have reduced the amount of disputes between the Fund and the long distance 
carriers resulting in a significant reduction in credit risk.  Also, the credit risk associated with 
accounts receivable is minimized due to the large number of long distance carriers, and historically, 
credit losses have not been significant.  In addition, intercarrier access charges are subject to 
dispute and are occasionally contested by the carriers.  These billing disputes have historically been 
settled without sustaining significant losses. 
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NOTE 11 - RISK MANAGEMENT 

The Fund is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  During the year ended 
December 31, 2015, the Fund managed its risks as follows: 

Liability Insurance: 

The Fund purchases liability insurance for risks related to torts and errors and omissions of public 
officials, from a commercial insurance carrier. 
Property Insurance: 

The Fund purchases insurance for risks related to theft or damage to property from a commercial 
insurance carrier. 

Workmen’s Compensation Insurance:

The Fund, through the City of Crosslake, is a member of the League of Minnesota Cities 
Insurance Trust Group (LMCIT), a public entity risk pool currently operating as a common risk 
management and insurance program for Minnesota local government entities.  The City pays an 
annual premium to the pool to provide coverage for worker’s compensation. 

Unemployment Benefits:  

The Fund, through the City of Crosslake, has elected to self-insure all risk for liabilities resulting 
from claims for unemployment benefits.  The Fund currently has one claim for unemployment 
benefits they are paying as of December 31, 2015.  Total unemployment benefits paid in 2015 
were $9,296. 

NOTE 12 - CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 
 
The Fund implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) statement 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27), in 
the year ending December 31, 2015. The implementation of the statement required the Fund to 
record beginning net pension liability and the effects on net position of contributions made by the 
Fund during the measurement period at the beginning of 2015.  As a result, unrestricted net position 
for the Fund decreased by $649,717, as follows: 

Unrestricted Net Position as Previously Reported at December 31, 2014 5,100,567$
Prior Period Adjustment:

Net Pension Liability (Measurement Date as of June 30, 2014) (671,742)
Deferred Outflows:

Fund Contributions Made from July 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 22,025
Total Prior Period Adjustment (649,717)

Unrestricted Net Position as Restated, December 31, 2014 4,450,850$
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION GASB NO. 68 (LAST TEN YEARS*) 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 

 Fiscal Year 
Ending (for the 
Measurement 

Period) 

 Employer's 
Proportion 

(Percentage) of 
the Net Pension 
Liability (Asset) 

 Employer's 
Proportionate 

Share (Amount) of 
the Net Pension 

Liability (Asset) (a) 

 Employer's 
Covered-
Employee 
Payroll (b)    

 Employer's 
Proportionate Share 
of the Net Pension 

Liability as a 
Percentage of its 

Covered-Employee 
Payroll (a/b) 

 Plan Fiduciary 
Net Position as a 
Percentage of the 

Total Pension 
Liability 

June 30, 2015 0.0099% $513,069 $511,099 100.4% 78.2%

Schedule of Crosslake Communications Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability

 Fiscal Year 
Ending (for the 

Financial 
Reporting
Period) 

 Statutorily 
Required 

Contribution (a) 

 Contributions in 
Relation to the 

Statutorily 
Required 

Contribution (b) 

 Contribution 
Deficiency 
(Excess)      

(a-b) 
Covered-Employee 

Payroll (d) 

Contributions as 
a Percentage of 

Covered-
Employee Payroll 

(b/d) 

June 30, 2015 $39,984 $39,984 –$                 $511,099 7.82%

* Schedule is to be provided prospectively beginning with the employer's fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, or after.

Schedule of Crosslake Communication's Pension Contributions
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Members of the City Council 
Crosslake, Minnesota  

We have audited the financial statements of Crosslake Communications as of and for the year 
ended December 31, 2015, and our report thereon dated March 7, 2016, which expressed an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements, appears on pages 1-2.  Our audits were 
conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.  

The supplementary information on pages 31-33, which is the responsibility of management, is 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. 
Such information, was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the financial statements.  That information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional 
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, that information is fairly stated in all 
material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.  

St. Paul, Minnesota 
March 7, 2016 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON LEGAL COMPLIANCE

Members of the City Council 
City of Crosslake 
Crosslake, Minnesota 

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the financial statements of Crosslake Communications (an enterprise fund of the City of 
Crosslake, Minnesota) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2015, and the related notes to 
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 7, 2016. 

The Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Cities, promulgated by the State Auditor pursuant 
to Minn. Stat. § 6.65, contains six categories of compliance to be tested:  contracting and bidding, 
deposits and investments, conflicts of interest, public indebtedness, claims and disbursements, and 
miscellaneous provisions.  Our audit considered all of the listed categories. 

In connection with our audit, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that Crosslake 
Communications failed to comply with the provisions of the Minnesota Legal Compliance Audit 
Guide for Cities except as described below: 

Minnesota Statute 471.391 requires a declaration signed by the payee for a claim or 
disbursement to be completed by the Fund.  This is done by requiring a signed declaration form 
for all claims or inserting language on the back of the Fund’s check stock, above the space for 
endorsement, which states that the payment is of a just and correct claim.  During 2014 and 
part of 2015, the Fund was not in compliance with this Statute.  The Fund has corrected this 
process during 2015. 

Our audit was not directed primarily toward obtaining knowledge of any noncompliance with the 
above categories of compliance.  Accordingly, had we performed additional procedures, other 
matters may have come to our attention regarding Crosslake Communication’s noncompliance with 
the above referenced provisions. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of those charged with governance and 
management of Crosslake Communications and the State Auditor and is not intended to be and 
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 

St. Paul, Minnesota 
March 7, 2016 
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